Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Sept. 27, 2012

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on September 27, 2012. For more information, please contact Edward Oquendo, Vice President of Club Affairs 661-722-6300 ex 6354.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS:

1.1 **Call to Order**: 4:05

1.2 **Pledge of Allegiance**: Lead by Sareena Haff

1.3 Roll Call:

ALPHA IOTA: Absent

ALLIANCE: PRESENT (approved at this meeting)

ANTHROPOLOGY: PRESENT (approved at this meeting)

ASL Club: PRESENT

AV CAMPUS CHRISTIANS: PRESENT

AVC CNSA: PRESENT AVC FIRE: PRESENT POSSIBILITIES: PRESENT

PSYCHOLOGY STUDENT ORGANIZATION: Absent

PHYISICS: PRESENT

SCIENCE CLUB: PRESENT (approved at this meeting)

SNAC FALL 2012: Absent SNAC FALL 2013: PRESENT SNAC SPRING 2013: PRESENT

SNAC SPRING 2014: PRESENT (approved at this meeting)

• Membership is **11**, Quorum is **7: 8** Representatives were present including Advisor Dr. Jill Zimmerman, **Quorum established.**

1.4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

Possiblitieis moved to approve the adoption of the agenda, seconded by SNAC Fall 2013; motion accepted 8/0/0.

1.5 ADPOPTION OF THE MINUTES:

SNAC Fall 2013 moved ot postpond the minutes, seconded by AV Campus Christians; motion passed 13/0/0.

II.REPORTS:

2.1 Advisor's Report:

Dr. Zimmerman reported to clubs that the Leadership Team, will be holding Leader Student of the Month awards to students that are nominated and accepted. Dr. Z also asked the clubs to participate in the event by becoming active and selecting Leaders for

nomination. Dr. Z also reported the clubs that she will be posting nomination papers online via ICC group page.

She also asked clbs to have their members join their groups so that thye can be give lezder rights.

2.2 Club reports:

AVC Fire reported that they had a car wash last Friday and they will bring the money into the office.

III. PUBLIC FORUM:

3.1 No items presented.

IV. <u>DISCUSSION ITEMS:</u>

4.1 Dr. Jill Zimmerman discussed and explained the differences between Prop 30 and 38 and explained the importance of registering to vote in order to get initiatives passed in the state and Edward Oquendo deliberated to the ICC that ASO would be having voter registration tables on Oct. 17 and if possible to get members in their clubs to register and vote during November's Election.

V. ACTION ITEMS:

5.1 CLUB ACTIVATIONS:

• Possibilities move to approve the initiation of **Anthropology Club**, **AVC Alliance**, **Science Club**, and **SNAC Spring 2014** to be activited into The Inter-Club Council, seconded by SNAC Fall 2013; motion accepted 8/0/0.

5.2 CLUB ACTIVITIES:

A discussion ws held on Race for the Points for the clubs and it was agreed that the rules would be posted to the ICC group page.

Possiblitities moved to approve **Race for the Points** for **Fall 2012** and presented, second by AV Campus Christians; motion passes 8/0/0.

Alpha Iota moved to approve for Assassins Creed Marathon for Childs Play.
120 hr. Video-Game-Athon that will take place from 12/14/12 to 12/19/12,
Sanrio Flyer fundraiser – TBA, and AIDS Walk Los Angeles in Hollywood on Sunday Oct. 14, 2012, seconded by Possibilities; motion accepted 8/0/0.

<u>AVC Alliance</u> moved to approve a **National Coming Out Day** in the Library Plaza along with a **Coming Out Door activity** on 11/11/12 from 1:30pm to 3:00pm., seconded by AV Campus Christians; motion passes 8/0/0.

Alpha Iota moved to go back to Discussion Items, second by AVC Campus Christians; motion accepted 8/0/0.

III. <u>DISCUSSION ITEMS</u>: (continued)

- 3.2 AVC FIRE proposed for all clubs to collaborate together in setting up and holding an all Club Day out in the Library Plaza to promote their clubs and recruit from the student body. It was found by the group that this item held high interest and decided to unify and establish the event. Students exchanged emails to work as a group on line.
 - > Continued to regular agenda items.

VI. SPECIAL ITEMS:

6.1 Members of the Inter-Club Council viewed a leadership video "How to Unstick Your Team." The video lasted approximately ten minutes.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMMING MEETING AND EVENTS:

Announced to the clubs that Camp Coming Home would be taking place during October 18, and 19, 2012. Sareena also announced that there will be a need for helpers for a project being held in the name of Kids Against Hunger 10,000 Meal's Project and that any help would be appreciated. The ICC Chair interjected to the clubs that this event will be one of the special items from Race for the Point and an extra 10 point bonus will be awarded for participating during the simulation overnight stay, during Camp Coming Home, the night prior to the volunteering session. The over night say for Camp Coming Home on Thursday October 18 from 8pm – 7am the following morning and Kids Against Hunger project on October 19, 2012 at 7:45 am – 12 noon.

Next ICC meeting will be held on 10/11/12 at 4pm in The Student Lounge.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

AV Campus Christians moved to adjourn, seconded by SNAC Spring 2014; motion accepted 8/0/0.